METERING SALES & SERVICE, INC.
Dotstvibutons of Mabering Equipment & Systems
' 1830 PIONEER ROAD

HUNTINGDON VALLEY, PA 19008
[215) 6755117 » FAX [215) 6754960

October 19, 2011

Ryan Marlborough
Photovoltaic Speclalist
United Electric Supply Co.
10 Bellecor Drive

New Castle, DE 19720

- Dear Mr. Marlborough:
The reconditioned Sangamo meter, S/N 42-837-802, that we shipped was fully
tested and met the standards common to utilities. This meter was physically
examined, cleaned and then tested utifizing & Watthour Engineering
computerized test set with a Radian Research RM-11 Standard. When this meter
left our facllity, it measured +/- ¥2% full load and light load and +/- 1% power
fFactor. These are the normally required test points.
If you have any further questions, please contact our office.

Very truty yours,
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